

SUPPLEMENT No. 3

TO

THE CYPRUS GAZETTE No. 4149 OF 26TH JUNE, 1958 SUBSIDIARY LEGISLATION.

CONTENTS

PAGE

The following Subsidiary Legislation is published in this Supplement which forms part of this Gazette:—

The Emergency Powers (Public Safety and Order) Regulations, 1955 to (No. 1) 1958.—

Order made under Regulation 44

483

No. 426.

THE EMERGENCY POWERS (PUBLIC SAFETY AND ORDER) REGULATIONS, 1955 TO (No. 1) 1958.

ORDER MADE UNDER REGULATION 44.

Whereas it appears to the Governor's Deputy to be expedient in maintaining supplies and services essential to the life of the community to take possession of the land described in the Schedule hereto (hereinafter referred to as "the land") and to authorize its use in the interest of maintaining supplies and services essential to the life of the community:

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in the Governor by Regulation 44 of the Emergency Powers (Public Safety and Order) Regulations, 1955 to (No. 1) 1958, the Governor's Deputy has been pleased to take possession of the land and, in connection with the taking possession and making use of the land, has been pleased to direct and order as follows:—

(1) The use of the land for the requirements of the Commissioner, Nicosia, is hereby authorized.

(2) The persons using the land in pursuance of this Order are hereby authorized to do, in relation to the land, anything which any person having an interest in the land would be entitled to do by virtue of that interest.

(3) The exercise of any right of way over the land, and of any other right relating thereto which is enjoyed by any person, whether by virtue of an interest in the land or otherwise, is hereby prohibited.

SCHEDULE.

The premises known as the Nicosia Main Municipal Market together with all appurtenances thereon situated at Nicosia standing on plots 253, 253/1, 253/2, 249/1, 249/2, 249/3, 249/4, 249/5, 246/2, 193, 194 and 194/1 of the Government Survey Plan of Nicosia XXI.46.3.XIII and XIV, Block 15, more particularly defined as the area coloured blue on the plan signed by the Commissioner of Nicosia and Kyrenia, dated the 24th June, 1958, and deposited in his Office at Nicosia.

Dated this 26th day of June, 1958.

By Command of the Governor's Deputy,

A. F. J. REDDAWAY, Administrative Secretary.